



**Meeting: HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE**

**Date: Thursday, 27<sup>th</sup> January 2005**

**Time: 7.00pm**

**Venue: Committee Rooms 1, 2 & 3, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, Middlesex, HA9 9HD**

## **AGENDA**

**Membership:**

**Councillors**

**Jones (C)  
Kagan (VC)  
Beswick  
Fox  
R S Patel**

**For further information contact:  
Democratic Services Officer Toby Howes Tel: 020 8937 1307  
*e-mail: [toby.howes@brent.gov.uk](mailto:toby.howes@brent.gov.uk)***

**PLEASE BRING THESE PAPERS WITH YOU TO THE MEETING  
THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS MEETING**



1. **Introductions, if Appropriate, and Apologies for Absence**

2. **Declarations of Interest**

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any personal and prejudicial interests in the items on this agenda.

**p.1** 3. **Minutes of the Highways Committee Meeting on 7<sup>th</sup> December 2004**

The minutes are attached.

4. **Matters Arising**

5. **Deputations**

**p.11** 6. Report from the Director of Transportation

FOR ACTION

ALL WARDS

**Progress Report on Controlled Parking Zones Programme**

This report informs Members on progress with the programme of implementing controlled parking zones (CPZs) in Brent since the last report to the Highways Committee in December 2004. This report addresses a petition from residents of ST Zone who are opposed to the changes to CPZ Zone ST (Sudbury Town) from 8.00am to 6.30pm Monday to Saturday to 10.00am to 3.00pm Monday to Friday. This petition had less than 50 verified signatures.

**p.23** 7. Report from the Director of Environmental Services

FOR ACTION

BRONDESBURY PARK, DOLLIS HILL,  
FRYENT, KILBURN, MAPESBURY,  
QUEENSBURY

**LCN+ A5 Corridor**

This report informs Members of the progress made on the LCN+ A5 cycle route. It seeks approval for officers to proceed with all aspects of scheme development, public consultation, statutory consultation and implementation to ensure the delivery of the project.



- p.29** 8. Report from the Director of Environmental Services

FOR ACTION

KENSAL GREEN

**Furness Road – Streets for People Scheme**

This report informs Members of the results of consultations carried out in December 2004 on the proposed Furness Road area “Streets for People” scheme, and seeks the Highways Committee’s approval to proceed with the scheme as detailed at paragraph 3.2 in the report.

- p.37** 9. Report from the Director of Transportation

FOR ACTION

ALL WARDS

**London Bus Priority Network (LBPN) Progress Report**

This report informs Members of the progress of the LBPN programme for 2004/05 and seeks approval for officers to proceed with the implementation of the schemes detailed in the report.

*Appendices A to F accompany this report and are attached.*

- p.81** 10. Report from the Director of Environment

FOR INFORMATION

FRYENT, KENSAL GREEN,  
NORTHWICK PARK, SUDBURY,  
WELSH HARP, WILLESDEN  
GREEN

**Section 106 Schemes 2004/2005**

This report informs Members on proposed road safety measures in Harlesden Road, Doyle Gardens, Townsend Lane and Harrow Road to be funded from developer contributions (Planning Section 106 Agreements) to be progressed in the 2005/06 financial year. The report seeks Committee approval for officers to proceed with all aspects of scheme development, public consultation, statutory consultation and implementation.


**11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

The next meeting of the Highways Committee will take place on **Tuesday, 22<sup>nd</sup> March 2005** at 7.00pm.



## 12. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be given in writing before to the Head of Democratic Services or his representative in accordance with Standing Order No. 65.

- The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for members of the public.
- Toilets are available on the 2<sup>nd</sup> floor, before the security doors.
- Vending machines for refreshments can be found on the 1<sup>st</sup> floor.
- A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the Porters' Lodge.
-  Please remember to **SWITCH OFF** your mobile phone/pager during the meeting

J/Structure/2004/Exec/Hways/27.01.05/agenda



Dated: 18/01/05